East Central Intergovernmental Association
a regional response to local needs

May 11,2023

MEMO TO: Dyersville City Council

FROM: Matt Specht, ECIA

RE: FEMA Buyout Property Demolition Proposals
Proposals have been received for the demolition work 309 3™ Ave. SW. The following is a
summary of the quotes received and ECIA recommendations.

Demolition work

Bidder Base Bid Bid Security Alternate * Total with Alt. Bid
Steger Construction $16,335 Yes NA $16,335
Lansing Brothers $16,680 Yes NA $16,680
Anstoetter Construction $19,400 Yes NA $19,400

ECIA is recommending that the city accept the Steger Construction bid for the demolition
work.
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